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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jennifer Figurelli [fig@responsibleadvisors.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4.34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: FEIN: 20-5032170

Attachments: image005 jpg; image006.jpg

Effective May 1, 2011,

Our address will change from

1395 Panther Lane, Suite 210 _ o

Naples, Florida 34109 - y ‘O <‘ ; wi
To: ) O L,O OOO

4081 Tamiami Trail North

Suite C-105
Naples, FL 34103

Thank you.

Jennifer R. Figurelli, CTFA
Co-Founder

Mﬁ Andrew Hill

Ml investment Advisors, Inc.

Rrasonsibladrivnmes o,

1395 Panther Lane, Suite 210
Naples, FL 34109
Direct Dial; 239-777-3129/Facsimile: 239-236-0484
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Disclosures

Andrew Hill Investment Advisors, Inc. is registered as an investment advisor with the State of Florida and only transacts business in states

where it is properly registered, or is excluded or exempted from registration requirements. Regisiration does not constitute an endorsement

of the firm by securities regulators and it does not indicate that the advisor has attained a particular level of skill or ability. Please contact

Andrew Hill Investment Advisors, Inc. if there are any changes in your financial situation or investment objectives, or if you wish to impose,

add or modify any reasonable restrictions to the management of your account. |

Our current disclosure statement is set forth in Part Il of Form ADV and is available for your review upon request,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
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